ilster.

LOWTHERSTOWN.

PROFESSIONAL PERSNS—Cntd. , [reine William, grocer and baker
NaTioNaL Sctioor, Stinson MIvor, | Johnston James, grocer & earthen-

master [trates| ware dealer

Walker Charles, clerk to the magis- | Kellem Arthur, grocer

SPIRIT & PORTER DEALERS. | Kellem Jumes, hardware and hide
MMulkin Fraun. ! Kelly James, shoe maker

Aiken Richard

PLACES OF WORSHIP,
And their Ministers.
Panrsg Cuurcn—Rev. John Flanaghan,
perpetual curate, L
RoMAN CarHoOulc CHAVEL, Whitehill—
Rev. John (Reiily, puarish  priest;
Rev. John O'Glaghlan, curate.

[dealer

Aikens  Alexau- { M‘MulkinJames | Keys Robert, blacksmith  [monger WESLEYAN METHODIST CAPEL—Rev,

der, Hotel
Bell Wailter
Gallagher Felix
jrvine Gerrard
M<Hugh John

Rinchey William | Kidoey Robert,
§ Rogers Charles
Rogers Bdward
Woods James
Woods John

Aikens William, grocer
Allen William, cooper

and ironmonger |
Andersou William, draper
Armstrong George, saddler
Bleakley Blaney, whitesmith
Bleakley Christopher, shoemaker
Bleakley John, whitesmith
Bleakley John, jun. whitesmith
Campbell James, shoe maker
Coolke Charles, baker
Douglas Samuel, grocer and draper
Dufly Hiram, draper
Edwards Hobert, tailor
Herbert John, saddler
Irvine Isabella, grocer and baker

wire dealer

grocer and iron-
M¢Cauney Patrick, confectioner
M<Coy James, shoemaker
M‘Dermet William, cooper
Magrath James, draper
SHOPKEEPERS & TRADERS, | Maxwell David, grocer

Moorehead William, shoe maker
Morrow James, shoe maker
Auderson Johnston, draper, grocer, Mulbern John, carpenter aud turner
O’Biien Patrick, butcher

Scott John, grocer and tailor
Siwpson Juo. watch & clock maker
Somerville John, grocer & earthen- |y, 00 ™o vse —— John Trvine,

' Sutherland OQswald, car owner
Sweeney Michael,
Trotter Alexander, carpenter
Walker Charles, grocer, ironmonger,
aud earthenware dealer

Woods James, leather seller
Woods John, groeer & leather seller | ¢4 pgyv1G0, a sfail Car (from Ennis-
Woods Thomas, grocer
Young Williaw, tailor

John Armstrong, minister. .
Priyirive MerHopist CHAPEL—mi-
nisters various.

Public Institutions, &c.
ConsTABULARY STATION~—Joln Loftas
iiflin, sub-inspector ; John O'Hara,
head constable. [yron.
Diseensany—William Betty, n v, sur.
Loty Yusnp Orrien—William DArcy,
Iisq. trustee ; Francis D’Arcy, secretary
und treasurer ; Richard D’ Arvey,clerik,
Marget House—Jas, Law, weighmaster
MarrIAGE ResisTry OQPrICE—John-
ston Andersen, registrar.

master ;  Margavet Jrvine, matron ;
William  Betty, Mov. surgeon; John
Yrvine, clerk tu the yuardians ; Witliam
Muldoon, porter,
CARS.

To ENNISKILLEN, a Muil Car (from
Pettigro), calls at Aiken’s Hoiel, every
afternioon at ten minutes past two.

blacksmith

killen), calls at Aitken’s Hotel, every
morning st ten; goes through Kesb,

LURGAN anp MOIRA.

HAURGAN is a thriving market town, iu the garish of;

Shankill, bavrony of Oneilland East, county of Armiagh,
85 wmiles N. from Dublin, 60 s. s, E. from Celeraine, 22
s.w, from Belfast, 19 s. from Antrim, 17 N, 5. by E.
from Armagh, 14 w.s.w. from Lisburn, 12 s, by w. from
Crumlin, 9 N, N, w. from Banbridge, and 5% N. E. by E.
fromn Portadown; eligibly situated about three wiles
south of the south-east corner of Lough Neagh, and
near the line of the Ulster railway, for which the town
is a station. The surrounding country is flat, fertile,
and luxuriant, popalous, and replete with evidences of
industry, and consequent comfori and respectability.
The principal street, which, indeed, is the principal {)m'z
of the town, extends, for nearly a mile, a'ong the Bel-
fust and Armagh road, and is spacious, airy, well-built,
remarkably clean, and may really be termed handsome.
That which may be constdered the snburbau part of
Lurgan is extensive and populous, for numerous lines
of houses and detached dwellings stand along nearly
all the mdiating roads, and form, as it were, villages for
a considerable distance.  Lurgan-Castle demesne, the
seat of the Right Hon. Lord Lurgan, proprietor of the
town, cxtends along the whole of the north-cast of it,
and the cutrance is by an clegant lodge {rom near the
centre of the street,  The mavsion has been re-built
lately in the Elizabethan style, with beauntiful free-stone
brought from Scotland. The grounds, which are gene-
rously thrown open to the public, are richly embellished
with thriving planations, reflected in a fiue sheet of
water, which abounds with varions water-fowl, and is
eucompassed by a well-kept gravel walk. In the square
or market-place stands the court-house, a handsome
building of stone, and the brown linen hall is a spacious
building, erected in 1825. The linen and muslin ma-
nufacture is the staple of Lurgan, and in producing the
variety of fabrics, as cambrics, lawns, diapers, damasks,
&ec. a large proportion of the population of the town
and its vicinity are employed; while some of the
establishments of the yarn and linen merchauts are
exteusive. Two noted brewerics, and the hotels, are
the other principal establishments—among the latter,
Moore’s Commercial and Family Hotel, in Main-street,
is one of the best and wost comfortable im.s in the
county. The Belfast. Banking Company, the Northern
Bauking Company, the Provincial Bank, and the Ulster
Bank, have each a branch in operation heve, and there:
iy a savings’ bank adipirably and beneficially conducted.
A facility of iutercourse with Belfast is afforded by
Lough Neagh and the Lurgan navigation, The gencral

petty sessions every Friday; and a sectiou of the con<
stabulary police is stationed in the town.

The parish church of Shaukill is a handsome struc-
tnre, with a finely-proportioned octagonal spire, con-
taining a good clock. ‘The interior of the church is
neatly fitted up, and furnished with a fine-toned organ.
The Roman Catholic parochial chapel is a neat Gothic
building. There are places of worship for Preshyterians,
the Society of Iriends, and Wesleyan, Primitive, and
the New Connexion of Methodists. The free educa-
tional establishments are a subscription school, oue for
infants, and one of the church society’s schools. The
other charitics are & dispensary and & union workhouse,
The market, wuich is held ou Friday, is abundantly
supplicd with provisions, aud is besides a counsiderable
one for the manvfactures of the town and district.
Fairs August 5th and November 22nd. The population
of the town, in 1841, was 4,677,

Moira, or Swaint Inns of Moire, anciently called
Moirath, is a post town aud parish, in the barony of
Lower Iveagh, county of Down, about five miiles N, ¥,
from Lurgan, sitvated on the road from Belfast to
Armagh, and within half a mile of the Ulster rail-
way. The town, though small, is well-built and remark-
ably clean, and consists of oue long spacions street, con-
taining the court-house, a large and Liandsome building.
A manor court is held in it, every three weeks, tor the
recovery of debts under £5., and petty sessions every
alternate Monday., “This was formerly part of the pa-
rish of I\I;lghem{in. and was made a distinet parish
about 1725, shortly after which the chnreh was erected
at the joint expense of Sir John Rawdon and the Earl
of Hillsborougl: it is a large and bandsome Gothic
edifice, with & synare tower, surmounted by a spire,
and from its situation, above the town, forms a conspi-
caous and picturesque object in this rich and well
planted district. Moira gives the title of carl in the
peerage of lreland, to the noble family of Campbell-
Rawdon-Hastings, Earls of Loudon, in'the peerage of
Scotland, and Marquesses of Hastings, in the peerage
ot the United Kingdom. SirJohn Rawdou was created
Baron Rawdon in 1750, and advanced to the dignity of
Earl Moira in 1761. His son Francis, who succeeded
to his titles in 1793, is well known to history both as a
soldier and a statesman, in the reigus of George 111
and George 1V, and was Governor-General of India in
the reign of the Jatter monarch, Fairs the first Thors-
days in February, May, Angust, and November. The

parish of Moira coutained, in 1841, 4,147 inhabitants,

quarter scssions of ‘tne county are held in Lurgan, and) 2ud the town 823 of that number.
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POST OFFICE Mais street, Lurcan, William B. Morris, Post Master.~Letters from Dunrpix and
all parts of the Soutit o IRELAND, also from ENGranD, arrive every movning at five, and are despatched every
evening at twenty minutes past seven.—Letters from BerLeasT and the NorTH oF IRELAN D, also from Scor-
LAND, arrive every night at twenty minutes before ten, and are despatched every morning at three.

Letters from Antiim and other
before cight, and are despatched ever

parts of the NorTH OF IRELAND arrive every evening at twenty minutes
y morning at five.—Letters from SnNISKILLEN and the WEST oF [RELAND

arrive every morning ac three, and are despatched every night at twenty minutes before ten.

NOBILITY, GENTRY, AND
CLERGY.

Boyd Mrs. Aan, Main st
Burke Mys, Ann, Main st
Christy Joseph, Esq. Main st
Cumingham Rev, John R. Chapel
House [House
Cuppage Thomas, Esq. Silverwood
Debbin Rev. Hamilton, Main st
Douglass Charles, Esq. Grace Hall
Faloon Rev. Charles, Glebe Houase
Fleming Murs, Bliza, Main st
Fleming James, Esq. Main st
Ford Francis, Esq. Raughlin
Greer George, Esq. 5.p. Wood vale
Greer Miss Jane, Main si
Greer Samucl, Esq. Church square
Hancock John, Exq. 5.p. Maiu st
Hazlett Mrs, —, Church square
Jevers Rev. Colin, Moira
Johuston Rev. James, South st
Johuston Mrs. Martha, Main st
Lurgan the Right Houcurable Lord,
Browulow House
M¢Kee Mrs. Ann, South st
M<Kee Rev. James, South st
Mercer Captain Henry, Laurel Vale
Millar Joseph, Esq. Wilderness
Mulligan Rev. Jawes, Lurgan Ville
Murray Mrs. Catherine, Moira
O’Brien Rev. William, Chapel House
Oulton Rev, William P. Main st

Provincial Baxk or IRELAND
(Branch) Main strect—(draws on
Spooney, Attwoods & Ce. London)
—Mp. Thomas Hall, manager

ULsTeR BaNkinG Compy.(Branch)
Main st-—(draw on Prescott,Grote
& Co. London)—DMr, Jos.Christy,
manager

SaviNas’ Bank, Main st (open every
Wednesday from twelve to two)
—-Mr. Henrv Greer, actuary

BLACKSMITHS,

Chapman Johu, Main st

Collins William, Main st

Dowuey John, dain st

Gallagher James, Charch square

Quinn John, Main st

BOOKSELLERS & STATIONRS,

Evaus Richard Johu {and priuter),
Church squire [st

Reilly Henry W. (and printer), Main

Reilly Robert, Main st

BOOT AND SHOE MAKERS.

Armstrong Thomas, Sonth st

Black John, Charceh square

Corner Robert, South st

Little Andrew, Pond river

M<Cann John, Moira

Reilly Robert, Main st

Reilly Robert, jun. Castle lane

Ridgway Robert, Main st

Ridgway Wiliiam, Main st

Overend Miss Betty, Church square

Shaw Johu, Esq. Main st

Todd Mrs. Jane, Main st

Waring“the Very Rev. Holt (dean),
Wariugstown

Waring Thomas, Esq. Waringsfield

Watson Irancis, Esq. Lake View

Watson Francis, Esq. Main st

WynueRev.Wm.Henry,Glebe House

ACADEMIES AND SCHOOLS.

Bennian William, William st

Chisholm Elizabeth (brding,Main st

Cuuncu Enucationarl Sociery's
Scnoor,Moira—Geo.Richardson,
master; Olivia Browunlee, mistre s

Free Scuoor, Back lane—Patrick
Carroli, master ; Aun Anderson,
mistress

Hewitt Jeseph, Main st

InranTs’ Senoor, South st—Fanny
Morrow, mistress ’

Taylor Samucl, South st

ATTORNEYS.

Greer Henry, Main st

Hazlett folin, Church square

Morriz Robt. (and proctor), Main st

BAKERS,

Bullocke Thomas, Maiu st

Daobbin Hugh, Moira

Kennedy John, Main si

M¢Cluer George, Moira

Magalish James, Moira

Shaunon James, Church square

BANKS.
BELFAST BANKINGCOMPV.(Branch)

Woodville~—(draw on Denisou, | Campbell John, William st
Heywood & Co.London)--Messrs, | Nettleton George, South st

J. . & H. Greer, agents

NoRTHERN Banking Co. (Branch) | Canlfield Jane, South st
Main st—(draw on Glyn, Halifax | Faloon John, Main st

& Co. London)~-Mr. John Shaw,

Toulerton William, Moria

BREWERS AND MALTSTERS.

Boyd & Watts, Main st

Johnston John, Main st

BUTCHERS.,

Magee Charles, Main st

M<Kernan Hugh, Main st

M<Kernan Richard, Main st

Mercer Duke, Main st

Mercer Duke, jun. Main st
CABINET MAKERS

Anderson William, Back lane

Cherry Joseph, Main st

Harper James, Main st

Taaffe William, Main st

CAMBRIC MANWUFACTURERS.

Armstrong Brothers, Maiy st

Bell Thomas & Samucl, Main st

Byrne Edward, South st

Malcolm Jawmes, Main st

Murphy Joseph, Main st

Murray William, Church square

Smyth Alexander, Main st

Watson Henderson, Main st

Watson Robert & Sons, Flosh

CARPENTERS,

Gorman Joseph, Moira

Faloon Charles, Church square

IFarels James, Church square

M*Camm James, Castle lane

M‘Geowan Patrick, Church square

Nevin William, Moira

Pelan James (and builder), Main st

Shaw Philip, Moira

CORN MERCHANTS.

Berry Joseph, Moira

EARTHENWARE DEALERS.

silbert John, Main st

manager

Humphries Mary, South st

FIRE, &c. OFFICE AGENTS.
Arviascr (life), Thomas Hall (and
commissioner for taking affidavits)
Main street {Main st
Bryranmia  (life), Joseph Christy,
STANDARD (li!‘cg, John Hazlett,
Chureh square
Star (life), John Capper, Main st
WEST or Encranp, Jas. Morrison,
Main street
GROCERS.
Armstrong William, Main st
Beatty Aun, Churel square
Crawtord Selina, Main st
Gilbert John, Main st
M:Cullongh Idward, Main st
Milles Robert, Moira

HABERDASHERS.
See Linen Drapers & Haberdushers.
HOTELS.

(See also Spirit & Porter Dealers.)

Girdwood John, Brownlow Arms,
(commercial and posting-house),
Main st

Moore Dunlop (family and commer-
cial hotel), Main st

IRONMONGERS AND HARD-
WAREMEN.
Armstrong Wiliiam, Main st
Murphy dohu, Moira
Reilly Henry Woodward, Main st
Stanley Robert, Main st
Stanley Thomas, Main st
LEATHER SELLERS.
Armstrong Thomas, South st
Beatty Ann, Main st
MKee James, Main st
MéKeown Hugh, Main st
LINEN & WOOLLEN DRAPERS
AND HABERDASHERS.
Armstrong William & Son, Main st
Brown Youngson, Main st
Gilbert Thomas, Church square

"' Milles Robert, Moira

Pnu} Anp, Main st
Trail Robert, Main st

Wells William, Main st
LINE® MANUFACTURERS.
(See also Linen Nerchants.)
Byrne Roderick, Main st
Gilbert Johu, Main st
Greer George & Co.(and hlcachers),
Milltown House, Woodville
Lockhart George, South st
Lockhart John & Hugh, Main st
Moffett Joha, Main st
Molloy David, South st

Watson Robert & Sons (and diaper,
damask and sheeting), Flosh

LINEN MERCHANTS,
(See also the preceding list.)
Jacksou Thomas, South st
Lockhart John, South st
Lockhart John & Hugh, Main st
Malcolm James, Main st
Moffett John, Main s
Ross John, Maig st
Watson Henderson, Main st
Watson  Robert and Sons (and
bleachers), Flosh
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